
Solicitation VA786-17-R-0258 
Refuse Services for Puerto Rico National Cemetery 
FY17 Base plus 4 Option Years 
Solicitation Questions:  
 

1. Page 8 Schedule CLIN 0005 (to include all Option Years) refers to "8CY" containers but there is 
no requirement as stated in page 7 .of Technical Specifications.  

 
Please see the revised solicitation as it now includes the 8CY container requirement.  

 
2. Page 8 Schedule (to include all Option Years) there is no schedule for the 40CY as stated in page 

7 of Technical Specifications  
 

Please see the revised solicitation as it now removed the 40CY requirement.  
 

3. For the 40 yard Open Top (OT) Container for non-hazardous solid waste: 
Can you please provide the historical haul weight (tonnage) for the 40 yard OT in the last 12 
months?  

 
Since Feb 2015 we switched to from the 40cy picked up monthly to the 8cy picked up once per 
week.  

 
4. Can you please provide the estimated number of hauls anticipated for each year, for the 40 yard 

OT?  
 

40cy no longer needed; 8cy, once per week. 
 

5. For the 20 yard Open Top (OT) Container for Fill-Dirt from the Spoils Area: 
Can you please provide the historical haul weight (tonnage) for the 20 yard OT for Fill-Dirt in the 
last 12 months?  
 
We have no history data of the weight. 
 

6. Can you please provide the estimated number of hauls anticipated for each year, for the 20 yard 
OT for Fill-Dirt?  
 
100 hauls 

 
7. For the 20 yard Open Top (OT) Container for Vegetative Material: 

Can you please provide the historical haul weight (tonnage) for the 20 yard OT for Vegetative 
Material in the last 12 months?  

 
We have no history data of the weight. 

 
8. Can you please provide the estimated number of hauls anticipated for each year, for the 20 yard 

OT for Vegetative Material?  
 

18 hauls 



 
9. Can you please provide the frequency of pickups for the 8 cubic yard Container for regular 

trash?  For example, will the Cemetery ask for pickups once per week for the 8 yard trash 
container?  

 
Yes, once per week. 

 
10. Can you please provide the frequency of pickups for the 6 cubic yard Container for comingled 

recycling?  For example, will the Cemetery ask for pickups once per week for the 6 yard recycle 
container?  

 
Frequency, twice a month.  

 
11. The solicitation bid sheet on pages 8, 9 and 10 of the Solicitation does not match the number 

and types of containers requested in the Statement of Work.   
Can the Bid Sheet be revised?  

 
Please see the revised solicitation as it revised the pricing/cost sheet.  

 
12. Will the cubic 40 cubic yard feet container will be replaced with a 8 cubic yard container? 

 
Yes. 
 

13. Will the frequency for non-hazardous material be picked up on a weekly basis?  
 
Yes. 

 
14. Is this requirement currently being performed by another contractor? If so; Can you provide 

name of incumbent contractor, total value and scope of work of current contract? 
 

Contract: VA786-15-C-0041 // Contractor: EC Waste LLC // Price: $225,967.00 for Base Year plus 
Four Option Years // Same scope as the solicitation requirement.  


